Reid, Heidi FIN:EX
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From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: June 8, 2018 1:29 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Chandler, Alex FIN:EX; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Request for leave from TB

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Caelie,

I’'ve checked with Alex Chandler and Heidi Reid, and we can make these leaves work this time.

Cheers,
Robyn

From: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX

Sent: June 8, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX <Robyn.Spilker@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Request for leave from TB

Will check. Thanks!

Rob Gillezeau

Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
250-413-7048

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Friday, June 8, 2018 9:29 AM

To: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX
Subject: Request for leave from TB

Hi Rob and Robyn,

I’'m writing to see if MGH can get leave from TB for the two following hours:

Thursday, June 14 Noon-1:00 pm - The Minister is meeting with federal parl sec, two first nations and another minister
on caribou.

Tuesday, June 19  1lam-noon — The Minister has an announcement.

Thanks,
Caelie
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Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi,

Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

June 14, 2018 2:17 PM

LP Administrative Coordinators; NDP Legislative Assistants; LP Support Staff
Thu/July 5 - 1:30pm-2:30pm Teleconference - Transportation Briefing for Caucus
Members

Follow up
Completed

Please add the following details to your Member’s calendar.

Thu/July 5-1:30pm - 2:30pm

Teleconference briefing for Caucus Members
Re: Update on developments related to the Hara Report, Ridesharing & Taxis

s.15,5.17

Teleconference:
Participant Code

As this is not a whipped call - leave requests are not required. However, please let me know if your Member is unable
to participate in this telephone briefing.

Thank you,
Angela

Angela Giuliano | Whip & Deputy Whip’s Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-1083 | F: 250-387-4680
angela.giuliano@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

From: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: June 18, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

Subject: 5.22

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi Heidi,

Thank you — will let Whip know.
Cheers, Angela

From: Reid, Heidi FIN:EX [mailto:Heidi.Reid @gov.bc.ca)
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 12:55 PM

To: Giuliano, Angela <Angela.Giuliano@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: James, Carole FIN:EX <Carole.James@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: s.22

Hi Angela,

s.22
Just so the Whip's office is in the know,
inclusive.

She will not be able to make the “check-in w/Premier" conference call on s:22
.22 If this changes, | will let you know!

Thanks and if you have any questions, let me know.
Heidi

Heidi Reid

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Carole James

Minister of Finance and Deputy Premier
Phone: 250-356-7877

E-mail: Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca
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Reid, Heidi FIN:EX

S *
Subject: Bi-weekly Meeting/Phone call with MO & CO
Location: MO & CO - Call in details below
Start: Wed 2018-06-27 9:00 AM
End: Wed 2018-06-27 9:30 AM
Recurrence: Weekly
Recurrence Pattern: every 2 weeks on Wednesday from 9:00 AM to 9:30 AM
Meeting Status: Accepted
Organizer: Leonard, Jessica FIN:EX
Required Attendees: Gillezeau, Rob FIN:EX; Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX; Henry, Molly FIN:EX; Manton, Kim FIN:EX;
Reid, Heidi FIN:EX; Butcher, Jared 8 LASS:EX; Herzog, Lawrence LASS:EX: Robinson,
Shayli L LASS:EX 5
2
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